

George Skokos



Contact Me

George Skokos

📍 Ottawa, Ontario, Canada

✉ email: hello@skokos.com

🌐 site: <https://george.skokos.com>

☎ Tel: 613-912-5060

☎ Fax: 613-912-5080

☎ A.I.: 613-912-5040

☆ <https://www.linkedin.com/in/george-skokos>

Languages

English

French

Technical Skills

Problem Solving

Networking Protocols

Operating Systems

Cloud Technologies

Containers

HTML/CSS/PHP

MySQL/MariaDB

Cybersecurity

Education

Microsoft University

☆ Microsoft Certified Professional plus Internet

Microsoft University

☆ Microsoft Certified Systems Engineer

Banyan Systems

☆ Certified Banyan Specialist (CBS)

Carleton University

☆ B.Mathematics, Computer Mathematics (2 years)

Ottawa Technical High School

☆ High School Diploma

Executive Summary

George Skokos brings over 35 years of professional work experience in computer systems to the table. With a diverse skill set covering computer operations, programming, documentation, and project management, he has proven himself time and again. Notably, Mr. Skokos served as the Director of Information Management Systems at Timestep Corp, where he successfully delivered a Due Diligence report to Newbridge Corp, leading to the acquisition of Timestep. Recognizing his expertise, Newbridge offered him a generous contract to oversee the smooth transition of Timestep's computer operations to align with their own. Trust George Skokos to expertly handle your computer systems needs.

In his spare time, George researches Open Source technologies and builds his home

Work Experience

Systems Developer **May 2024 to August 2024**

ND Consulting

Systems Developer with the WordPress content management system (CMS). Responsible for designing, creating, and maintaining WordPress websites and associated hosting infrastructure.

Tasks include plugin and theme maintenance, security implementation, and performance optimization. Work with languages such as JavaScript, PHP, CSS, and HTML, front-end and backend development. AWS infrastructure management and operation including Virtual Machines and Route53 DNS. Built a VoIP system with an AI Receptionist.

Systems Administrator **October 2022 to March 2023**

DNSnetworks.com

Delivery of comprehensive managed IT services to a diverse clientele, providing expert support, monitoring, and management for customer technology infrastructure. From IT consulting to cloud computing, cybersecurity solutions to business VoIP, we handle it all.

Systems Designer **January 2019 to December 2021**

RHEA Technologies Lab Inc.

Multifaceted with expertise in Systems Engineering, Penetration Testing, Cybersecurity Research, Automation, Integration, Web App Development, Sales Engineering, and Cloud Architecture. He has provided invaluable support to various notable projects and possesses a wide range of skills and experience.

Systems Developer **May 2024 to August 2024**

ND Consulting

Systems Developer with the WordPress content management system (CMS). Responsible for designing, creating, and maintaining WordPress websites and associated hosting infrastructure.

Tasks include plugin and theme maintenance, security implementation, and performance optimization. Work with languages such as JavaScript, PHP, CSS, and HTML, front-end and backend development. AWS infrastructure management and operation including Virtual Machines and Route53 DNS.